SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile

commission of Juvenile

information of a juvenile in the court

Courts and Juvenile




offenses.

system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/II - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Officer safety
information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to




to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Gun information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial
Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and




licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.




#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#rd Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.
Specific intelligence information

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).




compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Fi1a- N2

Use of force IA No: F13-142 Received: Dec 04, 2013

Page: 1

Incident No: 13-401518
Type of service being performed at time of incident: Self Initiated
Reason for use-of-force: Fleeing (Felony)
Officer assessment of citizen condition: Unknown
Citizen was injured: Yes
Citizen was taken to hospital: Yes
Citizen was charged/arrested in relation to the incident: Yes  Officer was injured: No
Officer was taken to hospital: No
Distance Officer was from Involved Citizen:
Involved Citizen Build: Large

Involved Citizen Height: 5'10" to 6'0"

Involved citizen:
Tyler James Cruz

Resistance(s):
Active Resistance

Injuries/conditions:
Injured During Incident

Charges against citizen in relation to the incident:
Arrest - Felony

Linked address(s):
Home Address: 13920 16th AV E Spokane Valley WA 99037

Linked phone(s):
Phone: (509) 924-6840
Officers involved:

SPO Daniel G Lesser [452/]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Snapshot - officer information at time of incident:



Badge/ID no: 452

Bureau: Operations

Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment: Patrol

Not Used: K-9

Rank/title: SPO

Age: 44 Years of employment: 18 Years with unit:
Off duty:  Off duty employed:

Use(s) Of Force:
K-9 Deployment: Effective
Officer witnesses:
Lieutenant Thomas J Hendren [482/11610]
Officer current info:
Bureau: Operations Support
Unit: Investigation Services

Assignment: SIU

Summary:

See attached K-9 Contact Report and Incident-CAD Report.
In compliance with policy per Captain Dobrow, 12/18/2013.

When/where:
Date/time occurred: Dec 03 2013 02:43
Incident location: 1100 Montgomery AV W Spokane WA 99205
Home Address: 13920 16th AV E Spokane Valley WA 99037
County: Spokane County
Linked files:
13-401518 K-9 Contact Report (docx)
13-401518 Incident-CAD Report (pdf)
Status/assignment information:
Status: Completed
Opened: Assigned: Due: Completed: 12/18/2013
Disposition: In Compliance w/ Policy
Unit assigned: Un-assigned
Handled at field/unit level: No
Investigator assign: Un-assigned

Supervisor assign: Un-assigned
Source of information:

Page: 2



Page: 3

Organizational component(s):
Bureau: Operations
Unit: Uniform Operations

Assignment; Patrol
Not Used: K-9

BlueTeam chain routi'ngs
Dec 04, 2013 17:20: Sent from Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] to Lieutenant Dean E Sprague
[093/10712]
Instructions:
K-9 Contact.
Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712] on Dec 06, 2013 at 01:25
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Cruz ran from a stolen vehicle at 0243 hours and refused officer
commands to comply. He went into the neighborhood and hid from
officers, and did not make himself known when K-9 announcements were
made. He was located and contacted hiding under a vehicle.
Use of K-9 was effective and within policy, case law and use of force
guidelines. Injuries sustained to Cruz are consistent with documentation
in police reports.

CC(s) of this routing were sent to the following:

Dec 06, 2013 01:25: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015]

Instructions:
Forward through patrol chain of command.
Reviewed by Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] on Dec 06, 2013 at 11:47

Decision: Not approved
Needs further investigation

Reviewer comment:
Please route to Commander Arleth.
Dec 06, 2013 11:47: Sent from Captain Daniel J Torok [242/11015] to
Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
Instructions:
See comment

Reviewed by Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]} on Dec 06, 2013 at 19:18



Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Determined to be an effective application of K-9, and within policy, case

law and use of force guidelines. See also previous review comments
below.

Dec 06, 2013 19:18: Sent from Lieutenant Dean E Sprague [093/10712]
to Commander Bradley G Arleth [310/11221]
Instructions:
Forward to Commander Arleth
Reviewed by Commander Bradley G Arleth [310/11221] on Dec 16, 2013 at 16:28
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
Use of K9 was reasonable and necessary to make apprehension. Subject

chose to refuse to comply with officers and actively attempted to avoid
arrest,

Dec 16, 2013 16:28: Sent from Commander Bradley G Arleth
[310/11221] to Sergeant Steven S Braun [647/11952]
Instructions:
completed
Reviewed by Sergeant Steven S Braun [647/11952] on Dec 18, 2013 at 09:50
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
[Forwarded by Sergeant Steven Braun]
Dec 18, 2013 09:50: Sent from Sergeant Steven S Braun [647/11952] to
Captain Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482]
Instructions:
Please review this completed UOF report
Reviewed by Captain Patrick M Dobrow [403/11482] on Dec 18, 2013 at 15:31
Decision: Approved
Reviewer comment:
The K-9 contact was reasonable and within policy.

Entered via BlueTeam by: Sergeant Troy D Teigen [329/11275] on
Dec 04, 2013 at 17:13

Page: 4



Canine Contact Administrative Report

This report shall be completed whenever there is injury resulting from a Spokane Police Canine.

Use of Force Contact: X | Training Contact: -

SPD Contact: Other Contact:

Crime: Possession of a Stolen Vehicle, Report Number: 13-401518,

DOC Felony Warrant, Possession of a x-ref 13-403442

Controlled Substance (Heroin)

Location of Incident: Date & Time: 12/3/2013 0243 hours
1100 W. Montgomery

Person: Tyler J. Cruz DOB: 11/15/1983

Address: 13920 E. 16™ (dads house) Phone:

Officer Involved: Lesser Canine: Rav

Witness: Lt Hendren

INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

Type of Application: Track

Original Call:
Lt Hendren attempted to stop a vehicle and the driver fled on foot. The vehicle was

confirmed to be stolen.

Suspect Actions:
The suspect fled on foot from a stolen vehicle and led Lt Hendren on a short foot
pursuit.

Est. Time & Distance of Contact (if known): Less than 5 seconds & approx. 5 feet.

Officer Safety Concerns/ Why was Canine used:

Ofc Lesser decided to deploy his K-9, Rav, for the following reasons; There was
probable cause to arrest the suspect for a felony. The suspect was actively resisting
and evading arrest by fleeing. He had not been searched and it was unknown if he
possessed any weapons. He had refused all verbal commands by Lt Hendren to stop
and instead led him on a dangerous foot pursuit through several yards and over fences
into a residential area at night. It was unknown to what extent of the crimes the
suspect may have committed and he was definitely showing his extreme willingness to
try and evade capture.

INJURY DESCRIPTION:

Injury: Multiple rakes on the right buttocks.

‘Treated by: Deaconess

Sgt Notified: Kendall ‘Photographed by: Cpl Ennis

incarrect use of materials or information contained within this
tool used for internal administrative tracking purposes only

The Spokane Police Department assumes no ligbility for imprc
report. This document and the information contained hereln is




TRAINING COMMENTS:
Canine Effectiveness:

The actions of Ofc Lesser and K-9 Rav were effective, fell within Spokane Police
policy, and met department expectations.

Patrol Support:
The actions of the Patrol Officers were effective, within Spokane Police policy, and

met department expectations.

SUPERVISORY COMMENTS:

K-9 Supervisor Comments:

Officer Lesser responded to assist with locating a suspect that had fled on foot from
a stolen vehicle. The suspect (Cruz) was last seen running into a residential area
during the hours of darkness. Prior to deployment of K-9 Rav several K-9
announcements were conducted by perimeter Officers and Officer Lesser. Officer
Lesser deployed K-9 Rav to search for and locate Cruz. K-9 Rav tracked, located, and
apprehended Cruz by contact on his buttocks as he was hiding underneath a parked
vehicle. Officer Lesser released K-9 Rav from the contact as soon as it was safe to do
so. Cruz was taken into custody without further incident. Cruz admitted hearing the K-9
announcements given by the perimeter units.

Signature: Sgt?eigen #329 | Date: 120413

K-9 Unit Commander Comments:

 Signature: ‘ | Date:

Division Commander Comments:

‘-_S_ig_natu re: | Date:




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - Pagel
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD | 13-401518

INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED , INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, WACIC VEH-RECOVERED U | DRUGS-POSSESS )

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
[RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaul) . N ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT -
Tue 12/03/2013 02:43 Tue 12/03/2013 02:43 ] Tue 12/03/2013 03:05 J

DISPATCHTIME | ARRIVED TIME | CLEARED TIME ' REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST, TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS

[ 12/03/2013 03:59

PRIMARY CHARGE ; A | UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.56.068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE J 280/ 280
ADDITIONAL CHARGES - o -
69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL), 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL)

LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

1100 W Montgomery, Spokane, WA 99205 B

SOLVABILITY FAGTORS

Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

13-403442

'ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
C. Lyons, D. Lesser

5;"2‘"""‘"

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX mcasmmcaw 'DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A1 Cruz, Tyler James M | W-White 11/15/1983 30
WEIGHT | WelGHT |BUID  [HAIR [eves DESCRIFTORS
510" 210 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
‘CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP - RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALITY ]
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS T OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
 ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES T ———— ADDRESS TYPE —
Transient
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES M- . B ADDRESS TYPE =1
13920 E 16th, Spokane, WA 99206 Mailing Address Only
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
ADDITIONAL PHONES SRR B B N
(Cell) (509) 924-6840
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION N B UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class B 9A.56. 068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE 280/280
WARRANT # ~ [eaL TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest RIS
"CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIFTION S UCRINCIC CODE
Felony Class C 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest R T
ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER —— ) DISTRIBUTION - T
#482 - Hendren, Tom
APPROVAL DATETIME
#417 - Kendall, Shawn 12/03/2013 05:35

;‘f 330 e 5 raE
4 3 ) TR AeY)
& i pol e ATt

Incident Report #1 12/0412013 16:58:02.817



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
[INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T T “ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER | =
VEH-RECOVERED O 13-401518
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION - T [Uckineic cope
Felony Class C 69.50.4013(1) CNTL SUB(POSS-FEL) /35A
WARRANT # ; BAIL | TYPE OF ARREST o MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest l INDIGATOR 6
CITATION # = DATE  |TIME BOOKED WHERE T ~ Toare Tove
Spokane County Jail 12/03/2013 |03:05
'ARREST LOCATION A E"g:xim Elm 4 SUSPECT ARMED WITH
1010 W Carlisle, Spokane WA 99205 Clwritren | [Joeniep
#\Jl:l):{n PARIGRD. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves ¥ No
DRIVER'S LICENSE "~ [draxe |STATE |SOCIAUSECURITYNO. [Jraxe | OTHERID -
535-11-5047 (ID Card) CRUZ*TJ176QN, (SPRS) 181707
3 ';: ﬂ’;-,“‘b\:jﬁ !N ! (T AN o oty Lk ::‘bl":!éil@i: lg% : : L titiie
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RAC/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
cv-1  |Mcgillen, Jesse J M |- 01/14/1992 21
HEIGHT  |WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EvEs DESCRIPTORS Sl —
511" ‘ 170 Medium Brown HAZ Hazel
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, GITY STATE ZIP i | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY [T] | 2146 Merganser, Kalispell, MT 59901
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOLJADRESS OCCUPATION = EMPLOYER PHONE e
ADDITIONAL PHONES a il
(Cell) (406) 459-0528
REALTIONSHIP TQ SUSPECT VICTIMOF - OFNDR. #
Victim was Stranger Offns.# g A, 56 068 POSS STOLEN MOTOR VEHICLE A-1

VEHICLES 0

. T
LICENSE NO LICENSE TYPE

CODI | CIRCUMSTANCES STATE| LIC. YEAR
V-1 |Recovered 785490A MT Regular
YEAR |MAKE MODEL BODY STYLE TOP/FRONT/ONLY COLOR BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
2003 | Ford Ranger (pickup) 14: Pickup Tan Tan
| SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION - - i eSS
DECAL NUMBER REGISTERED OWNER - - HOME PHONE Il
Mcgillen, Jesse J
VEHICLE DISPOSITION REGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP ' | VALUE $
LEFT AT SCENE
DRIVEN Away [ Towep, 2746 Merganser, Kalispell, MT 59901
LOCKED KEYS IN VEHICLE | DELINQUENT 'vn:*nM | ORIVABLE  [ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE SHADE IN
PAYMENT CONSE| Window Meiior DAMAGED
[ Yes [INo |[] Yes DND D Yes DNO D Ves DNO [ Yes DNo E Top EUndcrsidc AMA
: S AREA 1
TOW COMPANY HOLD REQUESTED BY HOLD FQR
Northwest Towing

RELEASE NO RELEASING AUTHORITY | TIME

" RELEASE| PATE TIME
i .:

TR RS y
it iy - o
e e

[ NARRATIVE . = « A -
On 12/3/13 at about 0243 hours I saw the tan Ford Ranger plckup beanng a Montana license plate
at about Monroe and Mansfield. | turned off of Monroe to the east on a side street | believe was
Mansfield. | saw the tan Ford was westbound on that same side street. | drove by the vehicle and

| ncidentReport# A VTR ~ CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
12/04/2013 16:58:03.036
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

' VEH-RECOVERED ) O 13-401518

Page 3

" ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

saw it was occupied by a single, white male driver. | saw the vehicle continue westbound on that
side street, across Monroe.

| recalled that there was a tan Ford pickup on the current list of stolen vehicles. | pulled up the list
and saw the pickup on the stolen list had a MT license of 785490A. | turned around and attempted
to locate the Ford pickup to see if it was the stolen vehicle.

| traveled down the side street to Jefferson. | looked to the north and saw the Ford pickup had been
northbound on Jefferson and was turning back eastbound into the north alley of Montgomery. When
| reached that alley | saw that the Ford pickup had been parked in the alley just west of Madison.
The vehicle was parked, partially blocking the alley, in a odd place for a vehicle to be parked. It
appeared that the driver was attempting to ditch the vehicle and flee on foot. The driver had exited
and was starting to walk away to the southeast, out of the alley, toward Madison.

As | drove by the Ford, | confirmed that the plate was the same as the Ford pickup on the current
stolen list. | pulled just beyond the pickup, to the end of the alley and saw the driver, later identified
as Tyler Cruz, walking in a southeasterly direction, across the yard of the residence on the south
side of the alley, facing Madison. | exited my patrol vehicle and announced | was the police and
ordered him to stop. Cruz immediately dropped what was in his hands, as well as the backpack he
was carrying, and he began to run. | was wearing a patrol uniform and driving a police vehicle that
was equipped with push bumper and spot lights.

| yelled for Cruz to stop. | yelled again | was the police and that he was under arrest. Cruz did not
stop and he ran southeast, across Madison and then eastbound on the north side of Montgomery. |
advised Radio of the incident. | advised that Cruz was a white male wearing a red and white jacket.

Cruz continued to a residence just west of Monroe. He ran between the houses, jumping a fence
and out of my view. | ran through another yard to the north alley of 1000 W Montgomery and could
not see Cruz. Other units were arriving in the area and began to set up a perimeter. Officer Gobble
responded to the location of my car and that of the stolen vehicle. He confirmed with Radio that this

was the reported stolen vehicle.

Officer D. Lesser responded to the alley and we began a track of the suspect. Using the K9 we were
able to track the suspect to his hiding location. We found Cruz, hiding under a van, in the yard of
1010 W. Carlisle (a block to the north of where | last saw him running). Cruz was still wearing the
same red and white jacket that | originally saw him wearing. | saw his face and confirmed it was the
same male that had run from me and the vehicle.

We directed Cruz to crawl out from underneath the van. His jacket had got caught on the
undercarriage of the vehicle. He had to pull himself out of the jacket and then slide out from under
the van. He was directed into a prone position. Due to the fact that he had fled from a stolen vehicle

l‘ Incident Report #1 : CONTINleﬂbN NEXT P_fGE

12/04/2013 16:56:03.050
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VEH-RECOVERED _ 7 0 13-401518

and then hid from officers, | did have my weapon out to cover Cruz to ensure he did not attempt to
access a weapon and attack officers. | was using a draw and direct technique and had my weapon
pointed at the ground near Cruz's position as | directed him into a prone handcuffing position.
Officer Lyons responded to our location and assisted with handcuffing Cruz.

After Cruz was removed from the yard, | began to reach under the van to recover his jacket. At that
time | saw a baggie of white crystal substance, lying on the ground, just to the northwest of where
Cruz's head had been. This was well within his reach at the time we had found Cruz. It was obvious
that Cruz had dropped the baggie in that location at the time of his arrest or just prior to the arrest. |
requested a photo of the baggie before | collected the item.

Cpl. Busch responded and photographed the item. | recovered the baggie and his coat. The baggie
appeared to contain crystal methamphetamine. | saw that the baggie was not dirty or wet and
appeared to have just been placed in that location. Officer Lyons would later conduct a field test of
that crystal substance and confirm it was methamphetamine. | turned that baggie and his coat over
to Officer Lyons who placed the baggie on Property.

| returned to the location where Cruz first fled from me. In the yard where he dropped the items he
was carrying | found his backpack and the keys to the stolen Ford pickup lying in that yard. | gave
the keys to Officer Gobble who remained with the recovered stolen vehicle until it was towed. Officer
Gobble advised that the vehicle's owner was notified by Radio of the recovery. He searched the
vehicle based on the owner's consent and did not find any damage or items missing. Both plates
were still on the vehicle.

Officer Lyons transported Cruz to Deaconess to be treated for the K9 contact. | responded to
Deaconess and gave Officer Lyons Cruz's backpack. Officer Lyons advised me that he had also
located some brown/black substance in a container on Cruz that later field tested positive for heroin.
See Officer Lyon's report for further. Cruz also advised Officer Lyons that he wished to remain silent.
At the hospital | observed that Cruz had several scabs on his face. They appeared to be sores
related to prolific meth use.

After treatment, Officer Lyons transported Cruz to jail where he was booked for possession of a
stolen motor vehicle, and two counts of possession of a controlled substance (meth and heroin).
Cruz was also booked on an outstanding arrest warrant for the charge of 2nd TMVWOP.
Original date of Theft: 12/01/13

Original location of Theft: 328 N Bannen Rd.

Recovery Address: 1100 W Montgomery

Incident Re;-)orn 1;1

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
1200412013 16:55:03.067
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION o o "~ ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER
RO el et = O ]13-401518 .
Vehicle Condition
No Damage: X Damage: Bumper _ Fender _ Door _
Hood _ Locks _ Window _
Seats _ Dash _ Ignition _ Steering column _
Fire _ Roof _ Tires _ Totaled _ Other _
No Missing Parts: X Missing Parts: Stereo _  Speakers _ Doors _
Engine _ Fender _ Tires _ Hood _ Trunk _ Dash _
Wheels _ Battery _ Seats _ Airbag _ Canopy _
Brakes _ Mirror _ Transmission _, Vin _ Glovebox _
Spoiler _ Other _
Misc Stolen Items: CD’s _ Cell Phone _ Keys _ Checks _ 1ID _
Weapons _ Paystub _ Wallet _ Purse _
Credit Card _ Change _ Mail _ Title _ Registration _
Insurance _ Tools _ Spare Tire _ Sunglasses _
Grg Door opener _ Other _
Items Left Behind: Drugs _ Flashlight _  Pry Tool _
Slim Jim _ Hammer _ Other _

Property Left at Scene Stolen From Other Crimes

Switched/Stolen Plates No X Yes _
Incident#

Secondary Vehicle Stolen in Area No X Yes _
Incident #

Plates Recovered: Front Rear  Both X Neither

[ Incident Report #1 Gl : & ' " CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
o i == 12/04/2013 16:58:03 052
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Victim Notified of Recovery No __.

Hendren #482

Page 6
© ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

O | 13-401518

Incident Report #1

Yes X By Whom Police Radio.

_END OF INCIDENT REPORT

12/04/2013 16:58.03.082



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff et
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-401518
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 12/03/2013 02 43 ] .
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 T o M'f
VEH-THEFT [ O
“INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION#3 Bt " ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 = ATTEMPTED
O O
DISPATCHTIME ARRIWEDTIME | CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME e
12/04/201 3 _’ 02: 27
PRIMARY CHARGE = - UCRINIBRS CODE
NARRATIVE

i responded to the area of 1100 W. Montgomery to assist Lt Hendren who was in foot pursun
with a suspect that had fled from a stolen vehicle.
| arrived on scene and contacted Lt Hendren in the alley just north of Montgomery and west of
Monroe. He stated he has last seen the suspect in the yard just to the south. | had a unit check the
license plate and vin of the vehicle that the suspect had ran from and it was confirmed to be stolen.
As | was confirming this | could hear the K9 announcement being broadcasted over the
perimeter patrol cars PA system. "ATTENTION IN THE AREA
THIS IS THE SPOKANE POLICE DEPT
SUSPECTS.. YOU ARE UNDER ARREST.
YOU ARE BEING TRACKED BY A POLICE
DOG. WHEN HE FINDS YOU HE WILL
BITE YOU...GIVE UP NOW!
ATTENTION CITIZENS IN THE AREA
STAY IN YOUR HOMES"

| decided to deploy my K9, Ravy, for the following reasons. There was probable cause to
arrest the suspect for a felony. The suspect was actively resisting and evading arrest by fleeing. He
had not been searched and it was unknown if he possessed any weapons. He had refused all
verbal commands by Lt Hendren to stop and instead led him on a dangerous foot pursuit through
several yards and over fences. It was unknown to what extent of the crimes the suspect may have
committed and he definitely showed his willingness to try and evade capture.

| placed Rav at the last known location that Lt Hendren had physically seen the suspect. We
began to track north bound towards the alley. | could see that Rav was actively tracking based on
his body language and breathing. We crossed the north alley of Montgomery and continued to track
to the north.

We crossed Carlisle and then west on Carlisle and then back north through the houses. We
entered a backyard and tracked back towards the east. We jumped a 4ft fence into the backyard of
1010 W. Carlisle. We tracked east around the garage and a van that was parked on the east side of
it. As we were tracking past the van Rav suddenly stopped and dove underneath the van and
contacted the suspect.

| heard the suspect yell. | looked under the van and as soon as | could see the suspect's
hands were clear of any weapons | had Rav release the contact. The suspect was having some
difficulty crawling out from under the van and had snagged his coat on a part of the under carriage.

| I NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#452 - Lesser, Dan

APPROVAL B % T DATE/IME o

#417 Kendall Shawn 7 12/04/2013 04:00

_éupplemental Report #1 12/04/2013 16:58:38.213
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VEH-THEFT - O 13-401518

Page 2

The suspect had to wiggle out of his jacket to get out from under the van.

The suspect was taken into custody by Ofc Lyons and Lt Hendren. It appeared that Rav had
contacted the suspect on the right buttocks. The suspect was identified as Tyler Cruz and he
showed to have a valid felony warrant for his arrest. A search of the area underneath the van where
Cruz was hiding officers located a controlled substance (see their reports for further info).

Ofc Lyons transported Cruz to Deaconess. | noticed that when | got Cruz out of the backseat
of the patrol vehicle he had multiple wounds on his face. | asked him if those were from hiding under
the van and he said no. He stated that it was caused from him taking methamphetamine which then
caused him to pick at his face.

Cruz's injuries consisted of several rakes on the right buttocks that were cleaned. | noticed
that he had two scratches on his back which appeared to have been caused from scraping his back
on the underside of the van. He also had a large scab on his left knee that was not caused by the
k9.

Cpl Ennis responded and took photographs of all of Cruz's visible injuries. Sgt Kendall was
also advised of the contact.

Cruz's injuries were cleaned and released to be booked.

Cruz stated he could hear the announcement being given over the public address systems of

the patrol vehicles.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT |

LSupplamenlal Report #1
. ) 12/04/2013 16:58:38 228




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENGE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 13-401518
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 12/03/2013 02:43
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 - ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 - ATTEMPTED
VEH-RECOVERED 0 ! DRUGS-POSSESS
INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #3 TR )ﬁ?ﬁwgmi INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 T ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME | cLearED TIME ‘ REPORT DATE REFORTTIME
12/03/2013 05:54

PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE

NARRATIVE | i

On 120313 at approximately 0256 hours, | responded to the area of Madison / Montgomery to
assist Officer's looking for a suspect that ran from a stolen vehicle.

Upon arrival | assisted in setting a perimeter for the K-9 track. Lt. Hendren advised that they
were making contact with the suspect and | responded to the back yard of 1010 W. Carlisle.

When | arrived | observed a male half under a vehicle in the back yard. The male followed
Police commands and backed out of the vehicle with his hands out. | moved in and placed the
suspect into handcuffs (DL) using the prone handcuffing technique, and advising him that he was

under arrest.

| stood the suspect up and verbally identified him as Tyler J. Cruz. | asked Tyler if he had
anything on his person that would poke or stab me and he advised that he had needles in his right
front pants pocket. | searched Tyler incident to arrest and located the following items on his person:
2 syringes in his left front pants pocket, and a metal Camel brand tin in his left front pants pocket
that contained a brown substance that smelled slightly if vinegar.

I placed Tyler in the back of my patrol vehicle.
#3a

Lt. Hendren advised me that he had recovered a baggy containing a white crystal substance
from under the vehicle where Tyler had been hiding. | collected the baggy as evidence from Lt.
Hendren.

| read Tyler his constitutional rights, and he advised that he wanted to remain silent.
| transported Tyler to Deaconess Hospital where he was cleared to be booked into Jail.

| field-tested the white crystal substance and it tested positive for meth. | field-tested the
brown substance from the metal tin and it tested positive for heroin.

(1D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER - DISTRIBUTION
#929 - Lyons, Cory

APPROVAL DATETIME

|#365 - Harding, Raymond W 12/03/2013 06:50

SupplementaT Report #1 12/04/2013 16:58:15 578
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENTNUMBER —
VEH-RECOVERED B & _ 13401578 .

I transported and booked Tyler into Spokane County Jail for possession of stolen motor
vehicle, PCS: meth, PCS: heroin, and his felony warrant.

| responded to Police Property and placed the metal tin with the brown substance and the
baggy with the white crystal substance on as evidence. | placed the 2 syringes in the sharps

container to be destroyed.

C. Lyons #929

[ Supplemental Report #1 B ~ ENDOFADDITIONALREPORT |
= o I 12/04/2013 16:56:15.593 o




12/03/13

Incident History for:

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene
Closed

16:38:59 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL KO9UNO1

12/03/13 02

12/03/13 02:

12/03/13 02

12/03/13 02:
12/03/13 06:

Initial Type: VEHREC

Initial Priority:

Disposition: 1E
Police BLK: SPA2EG
Group: P2 (P1 )
Loc: 1100 W MONTGOMERY AV ,SPK btwn N MADISON ST & N JEFFERSON ST <2200> (V)
Addr: Phone:

Name :

/024351
/024351

/024352

/024353
/024404
/024411

/024413
/024421
/024434
/024439

/024517
/024525
/024548

/024552
/024556
/024613

/024624

/024705
/024716
/024732
/024746
/024753
/024756
/024814
/024814
/024826
/024840
/024841
/024847
/024911

(657 )
(978 )

(625 )
(657 )
(637 )

(657 )

(591224)
(657 )
(1123 )
(657 )
(929 )
(1147 )
(657 )
(950 )
(657 )
(625 )

(657 )
(1147 )

)
)
637 )
)
)

3
Sourc

Beat:

$OUTSRV
DISPOS

*ASSTER

*ASSTER
MISC
*ASSTER

REMINQ
MISC

REMINQ
ASSTOS

ASSTER
*ASSTER
ASSTOS

MISC
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER

NEWLOC
*tMISC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*PREMPT
REMINOQ

+43:5]1
43:51
34351
43:51
31208

#SP130403442 Xref: #SC130401518

BY PCC01 657
BY PCC01 657

Final Type: VEHREC (VEHICLE, RECOVERED STOLEN)
Final Priority: 3

e: R

Primary Unit: L182

Map Page: 32

182

A414

P317

L182

B446

L182
L182
Lisz
A421

K15

K94

B341

A421
C466

C350

A414
A421
P317
P31
P317
€350
C350
C350
L182
A414
B446
K94

€350

,NO MORE INFORMATION
#482 HENDREN, THOMAS
,NO MORE INFORMATION
[1100 W MONTGOMERY]

#978 SPECHT, ERICK
#991 JAMIESON, RYAN
[1100 W MONTGOMERY]
#625 BUSCH, KEVIN

, EB MONTGOMERY TOWARDS MONROE W/M RED/WHI JACK
ET JEANS .. BACK NB

[1100 W MONTGOMERY]

#637 AMES, AARON

THROUGH YARDS NW

[1100 W MONTGOMERY]

#950 EVERLY, JOHN
#938 POTTER, ADAM
[1100 W MONTGOMERY]
#452 LESSER, DANNY

[1100 W MONTGOMERY]
#591224 THURMAN, JEFFREY
[MONROE/MONT]

#1177 BRIGGS, NICK
,ROUTED K9 SEARCH TO UNITS
[TJEFFERSON/JACKSON ]

[1100 W MONTGOMERY]

#929 LYONS, CORY
[1100 W MONTGOMERY]

#1147 GOBBLE, NATE
[MONROE/JACKSON ]

, K9 ANNOUNCEMENT MADE

[JEFFERSON/MONTGOMRY]

[CAR ]

,DROPPED A BACKPACK IN YARD JSO MY CAR

#3b



/024916

/024916
/024916
/024916
/024916
/024916

/024916

/024916
/024916

/024916
/024916

/024916
/024922

/024936
/024940
/025006
/025022
/025031
/025103
/025106
/025205
/025225

/025336
/025446

/025500
/025535
/025604
/025646
/025646

/025822
/025825
/025924
/030005
/030108
/030202
/030417
/030516

/030550
/030554
/030742
/030824
/030833

/030837
/030854

(625
(657

(637
(657

(978
(657
(637
(417

(1177
(657

(417

(657
(929
(713

(1147
(713
(417
(657

(1123
(657
(1123

(657

(552

(978
(657

)

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
*MISC

MISC
CROSS
*MISC
NEWLOC
MISC
*MISC
NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*ASSTER

*MISC
MISC

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC

CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTOS

*MISC

*NEWLOC

*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
CALLBK

*CLEAR
CHANGE

P31.7

C350

B446
L182
1182
Ad414
K15

B446
L205

B341
L182

L205
L205
C466
C466
K14

€350
K14

L205
L182
L182
C350
L182
€350

1.182
Li.82
K15
K15
C350

Ad4l4

,2 K9 ANNOUNCEMENTS GIVEN, AT MONTGOMERY/JEFFE
RSON
,VIN MATCHES
#SC130401518
,ANNOUNCE MADE MONROE / YORK
[TRACKING]
,STARTING A TRACK
,K9 GIVEN @JACKSON/MONROE
[TRACKING]
[ MON / YORK]
[TRACKING]
#417 KENDALL, SHAWN
, ANNOUNCEMENT GIVEN ABOUT 2 AGO. MONT/MONROE
,WORKING NORTH SIDE OF THE NORTH ALLEY MONTGOM
ERY WEST OF MONROE

[MOBILE]
[MOBILE EAST ]

[TRACKING]

#713 HAMILTON, CRAIG

,ANNOUNCE MENT MADE 1100 W MONTGOMERY
[MOBILE]

, STOCKY BUILD 510/ DRK HATR WEARING A BB HAT

, BACK ON MONTGOMERY

, VEH HAS BOTH PLATES AND APPEARS DRIVABLE
,1000 W CARLISLE NORTH SIDE OF THE STREET
T/PCCOS

, PLEASE TRY CALLING THE R/0O JESSE MCGILLEN AT
406-459-0528 AND SEE IF HE IS ABLE TO RESPOND
TO LOCATION FOR VEH. ALSO SEE IF THERE IS PERM
ISSION TO SEARCH THE VEH.

, MAKING CONTACT

, HOLD PERIMETER

,BACK TO NORMAL TRAFFIC SECURE PERIMETER

, NORTH ALLEY OF CARLISLE

T/PCCO1

,RO IS IN THE MILITARY AND STATIONED IN SEATTL
E, CALLING HIS SISTER 509 954 5265 STACY MCDON
ALD, PERMISSION TO SEARCH IS GRANTED

, PSTAT/ASST

LOC: 1100 W MONTGOMERY --> 1100 W MONTGOMERY



/030949
/031004
/031114
/031123

/031200

/031238
/031340

/031358
/031432
/031602
/031647
/031914
/032017
/032136
/032243
/032247

/032252
/032300
/032352
/032354
/032355
/032407

/032528

/032605
/032616
/032619
/032712
{08P7382

/032732
/032732

/032732
/032734

/032734
/032734
/032754

/032754
/032754
/032756

/032756
/032756
/032756
/032756

(552

(929
(657
(637

(657
(625
(950
(929
(417
(625
(552

(482
(1177
(657
(452

(657
(552
(929
(417

(482
(1147

(591058

)

)
)
)
)
)

NEWLOC
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
REMINQ

CALLBK

*REMINQ
CALLBK

*MISC
*CLEAR
MISC
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR
*TRANS
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
ROTREQ

*CHGLOC
*CLEAR
MISC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
CALLBK

CALLBK

*TRANSC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*REMINQ
MIsC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

P31.7
L182
L205
L205

C466

C466

B446
B446
C466
P31.7
A421
C466
L205
P317
C350

L182
B341
C350
K15
K15
C350

C350

Cc466
L205
L182
C350

AV , SPK,

DGP: P1 --> P2,

BLK: --> SPA2EG

[CAR ]

[N ALLEY OF CARLISLE/MONROE]
1010 W CARLISLE

,SISTER IS GOING TO CALL BROTHER AND SEE WHAT
HE WANTS TO DO. SHE CAN LEAVE THE HOUSE RIGHT
NOW. HAS YOUNGSTERS

T/PCCO05

, CONFIRM/SEND CRUZ, TYLER J 111583

,PSTAT/FAE FOR LAST

, PSTAT/ASST

, CONFIRMED/SENT ON CRUZ

[1010 W CARLISLE]

, PSTAT/ASST

[DEACONESS] M/0

[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST

TOW SP47 SPK NORTHWEST TOWING-5217
484-4123 , VEHREC

[DEAC]

,BOTH PLATES WITH IT
[DEAC]

T/SCCO01

,PLEASE CLEAR FROM STOLEN BOTH PLATES

T/PCCO1

,NW TOW ENROUTE, SISTER STACY ADVISED OF TOW I
NFO

M/2.2




/032756
/032756

/032756

/032756
/032756

/032756
/032756

/032756

/032756
/032814
/032830
/032835
/033138

/033138
/033138
/033138
/033138
/033138

/033138
/033138

/033138
/033138
/033138

/033138
/033143

/033639

/034026
/034031
/034153
/034420
/034801
/034808
/035051
/035053
/040038
/041357
/041408
/041423
/041829
/042125
/042810

/043359
/043715
/043859

(1147 )

(657 )

(417 )
(552 )
(733 )
(1147 )
(482 )
(1147 )
(657 )
(1147 )
(929 )
(733 )
(929 )

(452 )
(911215)

(929 )
(733 )

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC

MISC
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
CALLBK

ASSTER

MISC
*CLEAR
MISC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
CLEAR
*CLEAR
*TRANSC
*CHGLQC
*TRANS
*TRANSC
*CLEAR
SUPP

SUPP
* CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

C350
C350

P303

C350
L205

P303
C350
Lis2
C350
K14

C350
C466
P303
C466
C466
K15

C466
P303

T/PCCO5

, VERIFY IMPND
[DEAC]
#7233 ENNIS, GORDON
, TOW IS ONSCENE
, PSTAT/ASST
, VEHREC INFO SENT TO CITY AUTO. IMPOUND VFIED

(1]
[1/SGT'S OFFICE/PAPER]

, PSTAT/ASST

[STATION] M/2.2

[LOGAN/PAPER]

[JATIL] M/O0

M/1.3

,PSTAT/ASST K9 TRACK FELONY CAPTURE

TXT: ROBERT PH 5092094632 . CALLED , YELLED AT
911. COULD NOT UNDERSTAND WHAT THE ISSUE WAS.
POSS ABOUT HIS STOLEN VEH RECOVERD. ONLY LOCA

TION GIVEN WAS JAC KSON . REQ DISPATCHER CALL

HIM. ###

TXT: DISREGARD LAST SUP ** WRONG CALL. ** ###
[PROPERTY]



/044007
/044031
/044541
/045621

/052651
/055222
/060037
/060037
/060037
/061943
/061945
/062519
/063108

/063108

(929

(482
(929

(318

(929

(733
(482

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*ONSCNE

REMTNQ

*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

OK

OK

OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
*CLEAR
*CLEAR

CLOSE

C466
C466
C466
L1182

C466
C466
C466
L1i82
BP303
C466
C466
P303
L182

L182

#3b
#3g

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/WAR

DSP: 1E
, PSTAT/SI PSTAT/RPT



12/03/13 16:39:10 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SC130401518 Xref: #SP130403442

Entered 12/01/13 10:28:48 BY 91114 911163

Dispatched 12/01/13 10:36:50 BY A602 59842

Enroute 12/01/13 10:36:50

Onscene 12/01/13 10:40:10

Closed 12/01/13 11:07:19

Initial Type: VEHTFT Final Type: VEHTFT (VEHICLE THEFT)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1A Source: 9 Primary Unit: A602

Police BLK: SV04

Group: S1 Beat: Map Page: 50

Loc: 328 N BANNEN RD ,SCO btwn E SPRAGUE AV & E VALLEYWAY AV <14100> (V)
Name: MCGILLEN, JESSE J011492 Addr: SAME Phone: 4064590528
/102848 (911163) ENTRY OCC OVERNIGHT, VEH: TAN 03 FORD RANGER, LIC #U

NK/MT. COMP IS REG OWNER, I S REG OUT OF KALIS
PELL, MT. NO SUSP. #it#

/103058 (591432) MISC #33
/103059 HOLD

/103650 (59842 ) *DISPER A602 #59842 SNYDER, GREGORY
/104010 *ONSCNE A602
/105528 (5%1432) MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC

/105528 MISC



/105528
/105528

/105528
/105528
/105528

/105528
/105528

/105528
/105528
/105528

/105528
/105528
/105528

/105528

/105528
/105528
/110550

/110550

/110719

/110719
/110806

/110806
/110806

/110806
/110806
/110806

/110806
/110807

/110807
/110807
/110807
/110841

/110841
/110841
/110841

/110841
/110841
/110841
/110841
/110841

/110841
/110841

(59842 )

(591432)

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

*CLEAR A602

CLOSE A602
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC
MISC

,12/01/13 11:04:53 Message To: SCC04 From: A

602
BOTH PLATES ON IT, US ARMY STICKER ON TAILGA

!

TE, REAR WINDOW BROKEN OUT WITH PLASTIC AND DU
CT TAPE ON IT. TODAYS DATE. ANYTHING ELSE YO
U NEED?

DSP: 1A

, SSTAT/CFS SSTAT/RPT TOOK STOLEN RPT




/110841 MISC

/110841 MISC
/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/110842 MISC

/111315 MISC , ENTERED HOT, ROTUED PTR

*** New Date: 12/03/13 **%
/024940 (657 ) CROSS #SP130403442
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